



MH mike hobbs multimedia

INFORMATION

- www.mikehobbs.info
- me@mikehobbs.info
- (239) 834-0106
- Multimedia Producer

STRENGTHS

I am a multimedia content producer specializing in internet-based content delivery and user experiences. I provide uniquely creative and innovative solutions for elaborate, technical, complicated or otherwise challenging multimedia, marketing, e-learning, e-commerce or interactive needs.

Team work



BACKGROUND

US Navy

Electronics Technician: Served as a radioman aboard submarine USS Annapolis. Responsible for communications.

Indiana University

Main Courses: Studied Mass Communications with an emphasis on television production.

Emerson College

Main Courses: Studied Digital Media focusing on web design as well as narrative and documentary film.

EXPERIENCE

Multimedia Producer at Revolution eMedia - 2015-2017

Create and develop engaging interactive digital content and videos for corporate client's marketing and elearning needs.

Creative Director at Automotive Video - 2007-2015

Produced, developed and managed an entire network of websites, interactive e-learning tools, video courses and mobile apps.

AV Technician at Markey's Audio Visual - 2006-2007

Maintained, supported and operated a wide variety of professional level audio, visual presentation and recording equipment.

Assistant Editor at Chedd-Angier Productions - 2004-2006

Maintained post production workflow for PBS's "Scientific American Frontiers". Assisted with program assembly edits and duplications.

QA Technician at Rule Broadcast Systems - 2003-2006

Maintained, repaired and setup professional video production and non-linear editing equipment for clients throughout New England.

SKILLS

Video Production



Augmented Reality



Interactive Media



Web Design



Virtual Reality



Project Management



E-Learning



Graphic Design



Mobile Applications



Marketing



WHY ME?

I will help you develop and deliver media that will entertain, engage and educate any audience on any platform. My objectives are to produce quality work in a creative environment, and to push the boundaries of digital design and delivery. I am an eager self starter that is creative and ready to tackle any challenge.